TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC

June 14, 2021
Mr. Jamie C. Foster
Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Solid Waste Services
16101 Frederick Road
Derwood, MD 20855

Dear Jamie:

Enclosed is the monthly meteorological report for the Gude Drive Landfill sites
meteorological instrumentation for May 2021. All the instrumentation functioned
normally during May. Data recovery for all the parameters was near 100%. May

precipitation total was 2.73 inches.

Attached is a wind rose for the month of May 2021 and a table showing the data
collection percentage for each parameter in 2021.

If'you have any questions, please call or e-mail them to me.

Best regards,

Mark Abrams
President - TES

P.O. Box 3253 « Gaithersburg, Maryland 20885 « Tel: 301-330-2709 » Fax: 301-330-8552




GUDE DRIVE METEOROLOGICAL TOWER
DATA RECOVERY
JANUARY-MAY 2021

PARAMETER RECOVERY
(percent)
Wind Speed 3m 100.0
Wind Direction 3m 100.0
Temperature 2m 100.0
Relative Humidity 2m 100.0

Precipitation 100.0
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RunDate: 6/14/2021 10:56:36 4M
WIND ROSE

(WINDS FROM)
N

1
0.00% PLRCENT CALMS
(NOT INCLUDED IN PLOT)
Start Date: 5/1/2021 00:00
End Date: 5/31/2021 23:00

r Bensors Selected -

~Legend
A WIND SPEED LESS THAN 3.5 MPH

#% 'WIND SPEED LESS THAN 7.5 MPH

o WIND SPEED LESS THAN 125 MPH

w  WIND SPEED GREATER THAN 125 MPH
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